From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2016 1:44 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J; AMOD

Subject: AM2014/75 and AM2014/203 - Training Costs

Dear Miriam,

We refer to the above matters, which have been set down for mention before Justice Ross on 13
May 2016. For the purposes of discussion during those proceedings, please find attached draft
directions proposed by the Australian Industry Group.

Kind regards,
Ruchi.

Ruchi Bhatt
Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy
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FairWork
DRAFT DIRECTIONS Commission
Fair Work Act 2009
5.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards
4 yearly review of modern awards
(AM2014/75 & AM2014/203)
JUSTICE ROSS, PRESIDENT SYDNEY, 13 MAY 2016

4 yearly review of modern awards — training costs.
The Fair Work Commission directs as follows:

1. The Australian Industry Group and any interested party that supports its claim shall
file comprehensive written submissions, and any witness statements or documentary
material upon which they seek to rely by close of business on 17 June 2016.

2. Any interested party which wishes to adduce evidence and/or make submissions in
reply to any of the evidence and submissions filed in accordance with direction [1]
shall file comprehensive written submissions and any witness statements or
documentary material in reply by close of business on 22 July 2016.

3. The matter will be set down for hearing before a Full Bench of the Commission on
[insert date not before 8 August 2016].

4. All submissions and evidence shall be sent to amod@fwc.gov.au.

5. Liberty to apply.
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